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Witherspoon Janice

From: Raines, Toney <Toney.Raines@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, April 05, 2020 8:36 AM
To: Richy Brad; Luna Teresa
Subject: Fwd: URGENT FW: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule
Attachments: BATTELLE CCDS Quicklook.pptx; FDA EUA - Battelle Decon System.pdf; COVID-19

_Battelle Decon Capability.pdf

Brad,  
See below.  
I know you and Ben have spoken about this type of system.  
Cost is 1 million per unit 
75/25 cost share.  
 
Is the state interested in getting one.  
 
Thanks 
 
Toney Raines 
Operations Branch Director 
EM-3467-ID 
 

From: Biasco, Lon  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 8:24 AM 
To: Benson, Shannon; FEMA-R10-Idaho State FIT; FEMA-R10-Oregon State FIT; FEMA-R10-Washington State FIT; Forgit, 
Robert; Fulton, John; Goudreau, Laura; Raines, Toney; Valley, Paul 
Cc: FEMA-R10-COVID-19-OSC; FEMA-R10-RRCC-Planning Section; O'Hare, Michael 
Subject: URGENT FW: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule  
IMAT-A, 
Please see this urgent task and work with your state UCG to determine if they want the Battelle N95 Reutilization 
system. We have RRFs from GA, FL, and CA. Cost is $1M per system. It cleans 80k vents/day so very quick return on 
investment. 
Please respond to OPS and Plans with your input ASAP. Thanks  
Lon Biasco,  
Region X COVID Response  
Deputy Federal Coordinating Officer  
Director Response Division 
FEMA Region X 
Office 425.487.4570 
Cell: 425.457.6963 
Rebecca Dance 
FEMA Region X – Response Program Assistant 
Mission Assignment Specialist 
Desk: 425.487.2151 

From: Roy, William  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 7:20 AM 
To: Barlow, Janice ; Depalo, Lee ; Dragani, Nancy ; Dugan, Moises ; Fenton, Robert ; Fields, Kathy ; Ford, Paul ; Joseph, 
James K (FEMA) ; Littrell, Tammy ; Maykovich, Vincent ; McElhinney, Dan ; O'Hare, Michael ; Passey, David ; Robinson, 
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Tony ; Samaan, Robert ; Sligh, Kevin M ; Szczech, Gracia ; Taylor, Paul ; Tierney, MaryAnn ; Von Essen, Thomas ; Webster, 
Russell  
Cc: Penn, Damon ; Dozor, Joshua ; Dorko, Jeffrey ; FEMA-NRCC-rssc ; ASPR Region 1 (HHS/ASPR/OEM) ; ASPR Region 10 
(HHS/ASPR) ; ASPR Region 2 (HHS/ASPR/OEM) ; ASPR Region 3 (HHS/ASPR/OEM) ; ASPR Region 4 (HHS/ASPR/OEM) ; 
ASPR Region 5 (HHS/ASPR/OEM) ; ASPR Region 7 (HHS/ASPR/OEM) ; ASPR Region 8 (HHS/ASPR) ; ASPR Region 9 
(HHS/ASPR) ; Horahan, Kevin (OS/ASPR/EMMO) ; Imbriale, Samuel (OS/ASPR/SIIM) ; Greene, Jonathan 
(OS/ASPR/EMMO) ; Best, Dan ; Biasco, Lon ; Bordelon, Denise ; Cho, James ; Clark, KennethG ; Gallagher, Mark ; Knapp, 
Nathan ; Moore, Jkevin ; Preusse, Paul ; Toro, Manny J ; Wind, Jason ; Wolslayer, Kelly  
Subject: FW: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule 
RA’s, 
We are submitting a request to DLA for the Battelle N95 Reutilization system. We have RRFs from GA, FL, and CA.  
Cost is $1M per system. It cleans 80k vents/day so very quick return on investment. We need to identify where the first 
twenty-five will go. Would ask that you engage your states to see if they want to be considered for the system. We have 
a short turn on this, so would be grateful for your responses. 
V/R 
Will 
william.f.roy@fema.dhs.gov 
Office: 202-212-3321 
Cell: 202-716-4361 

From: FEMA-NRCC-rssc  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 8:47 AM 
To: Roy, William ; Farmer, Robert  
Cc: Ignacio, Joselito ; Ransom, Darrell ; FEMA-NRCC-rcbd ; FEMA-NRCC-rssc  
Subject: FW: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule 
Team, 
New revised Battelle production schedule for N95 Re-use systems 
Will need recommended allocation of initial 25 systems from UCG as they will roll out in in next 27 days. 
We have initial allocation for the first 5 off production to- CA/NJ/MI/FL/GA FEMAs initial requirement is 60- Systems 
which should be delivered over about 55 days. 
Battelle will have 10 systems ready to move within 7 days upon sign of contract.  
ALCON, 
According to the production Performance Work Statement (PWS) provided by Battelle the following schedule has been 
provided, but it is contingent on actually receiving a funded Order.  
- 10 each existing systems and in-production can be provided seven (7) days after Contract Award. – expect award today 
4/5 or Mon 4/6 
- 15 each additional systems can be provided 20 days after Contract Award and subsequent delivery of the initial 10 
units. 
- 25 each systems (full scale production) can be provided 20 days after Contract Award and subsequent delivery of the 
initial 10 each and 15 each. 
- 25 each systems can then be provided every 20 days ( will need 8 days of this production to get FEMA’s final 10 in 
production of the 60) 
R/ 
Darrell ransom 
NRCC RSSC 

From: FEMA-NRCC-osgs  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 8:32 AM 
To: FEMA-NRCC-rssc  
Cc: FEMA-NRCC-rssd ; FEMA-NRCC-naul ; FEMA-NRCC-rcbd  
Subject: FW: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule 
Mr. Ransom, 
Please see the Battelle CCDS production schedule provided by DLA. 
Thanks  
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Keith Williams 
NRCC-OSGS 
202-212-2405 

From: FEMA-NRCC-dla  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 8:04 AM 
To: FEMA-NRCC-osgs  
Cc: Erkins, Phyllis R CIV DLA LOGISTICS OPERATIONS (USA) ; Mustafaa, Rhonda C CIV DLA LOGISTICS OPERATIONS (USA)  
Subject: FW: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule 
Please see production schedule below. 
V/r, 
Ray 
DLA FEMA NRCC  
Ray Woods 
Mobile: 703-223-1905 
Mail to: Ray.woods@dla.mil  

From: O'Connell, Dorothy J CIV DLA TROOP SUPPORT (USA)  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 7:55 AM 
To: FEMA-NRCC-dla  
Cc: Erkins, Phyllis R CIV DLA LOGISTICS OPERATIONS (USA) ; Mustafaa, Rhonda C CIV DLA LOGISTICS OPERATIONS (USA)  
Subject: Response to RFI on Battelle Production Schedule 
Phyllis  
Below is the response that is being sent to HQ ASOC to close the RFI. 
We will have 10 systems ready to move within 7 days. Please start the DO to 
provide delivery locations. 
ALCON, 
According to the production Performance Work Statement (PWS) provided by Battelle the following schedule has been 
provided, but it is contingent on actually eceiving a funded Order.  
- 10 each existing systems and in-production can be provided seven (7) days after Contract Award. 
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
- 25 each systems can then be provided every 20 days 
Dorothy O’Connell 
Customer Support Liaison 
Whole of Government 
DLATS J3/5 
215-737-8169 
Cell: 215-847-5500 
NIPR: Dorothy.Oconnell@dla.mil 
SIPR: dorothy.j.oconnell2.civ@mail.smil.mil 
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Witherspoon Janice

From: Richy Brad
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:50 PM
To: Louis Hougaard
Subject: Battelle PPE Decon - Idaho Office of Emergency Management
Attachments: HCP - Fact Sheet - Battelle Face Masks - 03.29.2020 - 615pm.pdf; Instructions for 

Healthcare Facilities - 03.29.2020 - 615pm revision.pdf; Instructions for Healthcare 
Personnel - 03.29.2020 - 615pm revision.pdf; Battelle Emergency Services Agreement 
3.21.20.doc; 729_Battelle CCDS [Final].pdf

Louis, 
 

I wanted to share a few attachments we have received that describe the Battelle decontamination service. A few 
things to note, the system can decontaminate thousands N95 masks up to 20 times with no degradation of filter 
performance (usually discarded before 20X use), recent update on pricing is roughly $3.25/mask (not validated), 
and it will require a signed agreement for all the hospitals. Lots of information to consider, and I do have a 
conference call today with the lab to discuss a location.  

v/r 

Brad 
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Witherspoon Janice

From: Richy Brad
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Raines, Toney
Subject: FW: Battelle PPE Decon - Idaho Office of Emergency Management

FYI 
 
From: Kris Hamlet  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:46 AM 
To: Bruno, Delila  
Cc: Richy Brad ; lynn.budd@wyo.gov 
Subject: Re: Battelle PPE Decon - Idaho Office of Emergency Management 
 
Thanks Brad and Delila! We have a call with Batelle tomorrow. Have either of you heard that you are "on the 
list" to get a unit? I think we would be fine to share one Regionally if we can figure out the Logistics of it all. 
 
Hope you are all doing well!. We had another 4.2 aftershock this morning just to keep things interesting and to 
keep everyone on edge. 
 
Best, 
 
Kris 
 
 
 
Kris J. Hamlet, MBA, UCEM 
Director 
Utah Department of Public Safety 
Division of Emergency Management 

Office: 801-538-9553 
Cell: 801-243-0147 
Fax: 801-538-3773 
 

 

 
 
On Thu, Apr 16, 2020 at 11:19 AM Bruno, Delila <dbruno@mt.gov> wrote: 

Thanks Brad. We have one requested as well and would offer it as a regional resource. It would be great if we have 
something like this in the neighborhood.  
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v/r 

Delila 

406-324-4766 

 

From: Richy Brad <brichy@imd.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:56 AM 
To: Bruno, Delila <dbruno@mt.gov>; krishamlet@utah.gov; lynn.budd@wyo.gov 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Battelle PPE Decon - Idaho Office of Emergency Management 

 

Good morning all, 

 

I wanted to share some detailed information regarding a Battelle System that the Governor has requested, and 
more specifically requested as regional system that can be shared by ID, MT, UT, and WY. I’m in a task-force 
meeting now and will follow-up later.  

 

v/r 

Brad 
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Witherspoon Janice

From: Richy Brad
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:55 AM
To: Raines, Toney
Subject: FW: Battelle PPE Decon - Idaho Office of Emergency Management

 
 
From: Lynn Budd  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:50 AM 
To: Kris Hamlet  
Cc: Bruno, Delila ; Richy Brad  
Subject: Re: Battelle PPE Decon - Idaho Office of Emergency Management 
 
Thanks Brad! I pushed the info that we were collaborating with the 4 states and two regions to my FIT to share 
to hopefully get them to pay attention to our partnership. We have not requested one, but would love to share 
with whoever gets one! 
 

Lynn Budd 

 
Director, Homeland Security Advisor 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security 
5500 Bishop Blvd 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
O- 307-777-8511 
C- 307-275-2490 
lynn.budd@wyo.gov 

 
THE CODE OF THE WEST 

Live each day with courage.  
Take pride in your work.  
Always finish what you start.  
Do what has to be done.  
Be tough, but fair.  
When you make a promise, keep it.  
Talk less and say more.  
Remember that some things aren't for sale.  
Know where to draw the line. 

 
 
On Thu, Apr 16, 2020 at 11:47 AM Kris Hamlet <krishamlet@utah.gov> wrote: 

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
more specifically requested as regional system that can be shared by ID, MT, UT, and WY. I’m in a task-
force meeting now and will follow-up later.  

 

v/r 

Brad 

 
 
E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction  
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records  
Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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Witherspoon Janice

From: Richy Brad
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Raines, Toney
Subject: RE: Battelle Systems

Thanks Tony, we just finished our coordination call with Battelle, and DAL. Brad 
 

From: Raines, Toney  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:00 AM 
To: Richy Brad ; Luna Teresa  
Subject: FW: Battelle Systems 
Importance: High 
 
See Below. 
 
Toney Raines 
Operations Branch Director 
EM-3446-AK 
DR-4533-AK 
EM-3467-ID 
DR-4534-ID 
Field Leadership Cadre | FEMA 
C: 425-318-0860 
toney.raines@fema.dhs.gov 
 

From: Biasco, Lon <Lon.Biasco@fema.dhs.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 8:57 AM 
To: FEMA-R10-COVID-19-OSC <FEMA-R10-COVID-19-OSC@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-R10-RRCC-Planning Section <FEMA-
R10-RRCC-Planning-Section@FEMA.dhs.gov>; Benson, Shannon <Shannon.Benson@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-R10-Idaho 
State FIT <FEMA-R10-IdahoStateFIT@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-R10-Oregon State FIT <FEMA-R10-
OregonStateFIT@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-R10-Washington State FIT <FEMA-R10-Washington-State-FIT@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Forgit, Robert <Robert.Forgit@fema.dhs.gov>; Fulton, John <John.Fulton@fema.dhs.gov>; Herbert, William 
<William.Herbert@fema.dhs.gov>; Goudreau, Laura <Laura.Goudreau@fema.dhs.gov>; Raines, Toney 
<Toney.Raines@fema.dhs.gov>; Rice, Toby <Toby.Rice@fema.dhs.gov>; Valley, Paul <paul.valley@fema.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Battelle Systems 
 
Good morning,  
 
Both Idaho and Oregon are to receive their units in the 3rd wave. Currently production of the 3rd wave is to be completed 
by Saturday, April 25th. The shipment should occur soon after. Please ensure that the state has identified the appropriate 
location. Currently the locations are identified below. Please advise your state of the expected dates for completion. 
Thanks  
 
 

34 Wilsonville (city will change) OR 10 2592-
171611 Wave 3 (27-36) 

36 Boise (city will change) ID 10 2637-
194810 Wave 3 (27-36) 
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
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